Ruth O Rei!iy
From: Trevor Bzrney_

Sent: . 10 June 2004 11:19

To:  roreily (N

Subject: FW. fax
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Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Atfairs
Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. If you have received it in error, please delete 1t
from your system, do not use or disclose the information in any way and not1fy me immediately.
The contents of this message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless

specifically stated.

-----Original Message-----

From: Ruth O'Reily [M
. Sent: 09 June 2004 21:18

TO: esumner
Cc: Trevor Birney

Subject: Re: fax
Hello Ted,
| hope you had a good flight and a good night.

| just wanted fo run some more detail past you about_ | met her mother today and she gave me
what (limited) detail they have about the circumstances of I EEEEEEIGNGE
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Does that help flesh out the picture?

If you have any thoughts on this, please give me a call or drop me a line when you've a moment. My direct
line (in case my card isn't near at hand) iSIEGGGEGEG y mobiie ﬁ; and my main e-mail

address (I'm at home now) is roreilly @utvpic.com.

Keep well,

Ruth
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